## Stanfield Elementary School District Title VI/JOM/Impact Aid Meeting April 22, 2025 6:00 PM

- Welcome and Introductions
  Meeting called to order by Mrs. Murrieta at 6:01 PM
   Mrs. Murrieta thanked the group for hosting the meeting at the Feast House in Cocklebur
   Village.
- 2. Review minutes from last month Mrs. Murrieta read the minutes from last month's meeting aloud.
- 3. New Items for Discussion
  - a. Title VI Grant 2025-2026
    - i. Budget Update –minor updates on the budget were shared. Monies to attend the National Conference, attendance incentive and banquet catering were shared with the group.
    - ii. JOM Grant 2025-2026
      - Field Trip for Attendance- the field trip took place today and the students had a great time at the aquarium. Students who attended had less than 20 days absent from school. Although this still puts some of them at the definition of chronically absent per federal guidelines, it is a decrease from years past. 20 students attended the field trip.
      - 2. JOM Banquet: May 12, 2025
        - a. Agenda/Guest Speakers-We have one guest speaker as of now, Dustin LeMaster who is a former Roadrunner student in our JOM program. He graduates in May from VGHS. Dr. Osei is reaching out to Heard Museum to contact another speaker that she has heard before. If anyone in the group has any connections or ideas, they are encouraged to reach out to Ms. Feleys. No ideas were shared at the meeting.
        - b. Decorations–Ms. Feleys shared that two teachers have volunteered to decorate for the event and that we would also like each family to bring a traditional/cultural centerpiece for their table.
        - c. RSVP #: Ms. Feleys reported that we have 80 attendees so far and can take up to 150. All RSVP's need to be turned in by April 28, 2025 so that catering can be finalized.
  - b. Impact Aid-no changes to share

- 4. Old Business to Discuss
  - a. IEC Board President, Secretary candidates: Mrs. Murrieta encouraged the group to think about running for the board. We would love to have at least a President and Secretary if not all positions. No one at the meeting was interested at this time.
- 5. School/District Happenings
  - a. Mrs. Gaona–update on data and services, school happenings
    - Mrs. Gaona shared information about TSI and the steps that she and Ms. Feleys have taken this school year to review data and assist our JOM students with academic success as well as increasing attendance. She shared that our IXL data and School City shows students making academic growth and that we are excited for the AASA scores to come back.
    - AASA testing is completed and we are moving on to End of Year Benchmarks in May.
  - b. Mrs. Murrieta-district updates
    - Mrs. Murrieta reviewed the calendar of events in May and shared that we are working on a grant for a summer feeding program which would have a bus coming to the community with food bags for all children. More information on days and times will be coming soon.
- 6. Around the Room:
  - a. Ideas for increasing engagement 2025-2026

Mrs. Murrieta asked each member present to share any ideas for engaging the community's involvement or topics they would like to learn more about so that we can create plans for next year.

- Homework and tutoring; at school and through Christy Antone
- More communication regarding homework
- Move all meetings to the Feast House; M, W are better days of the week-keep the 6 PM time due to work schedules
- Door prizes
- Offer transportation-the Sif-Oidak District used to offer transportation when the meetings were in town and it was seldom used. But we can reach out to see if this can be reinstituted.
- Reach out to Chairwomen and Reps for more engagement and opportunities to connect. Make sure that they are always invited to meetings.

- Mavis asked about the letter of support for the repairs of the road. The school district has not received any acknowledgement as of yet and we are happy to continue supporting these efforts as the rough road is hard on the school bus.
- 7. Next Meeting: Banquet, May 12, 2025
- 8. Adjournment: Mrs. Murrieta adjourned the meeting at 6:59PM